TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

March 2, 2017

The meeting was called to order 10:11 a.m. by Chair, Timothy Webb. Committee members present were Michael Arambula, M.D., Pharm.D., Michael Cokinos, Frank S. Denton, Kandace Farmer, D.O., Carlos L. Gallardo, John R. Guerra, D.O., Jayaram B Naidu, M.D. and Paulette B. Southard.

Mr. Denton moved, Ms. Southard seconded, that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 2 and 3a. The motion passed. Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:16 a.m. concerning licensee requests, licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 4:15 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensees and applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 2 - Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding licensee requests.

Licensee #1950 did not appear, but the Committee considered their request to return their license to active status. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request be granted and that the licensee's license be converted to an administrative license subject to standard registration requirements. This

recommendation is based on the licensee's time out of the active practice of medicine. **Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.**

Licensee #1951 did not appear, but the Committee considered their request to return their license to active status. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request be granted and that the licensee's license be converted to an administrative license subject to standard registration requirements. This recommendation is based on the licensee's time out of the active practice of medicine. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Licensee #2003 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request to return to Active Status from Retired Status be denied. This recommendation is based on the licensee's time out of the active practice of medicine. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Ms. Southard left the meeting at 4:00 p.m.

Applicant #228 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted a license subject to an Agreed Order subject to the following terms and conditions:

 Public referral to the Texas Physician Health Program for evaluation and compliance with all requirements and recommendations by the program.

This recommendation is based upon the Applicant being disciplined by another state board, intemperate use of alcohol or drugs that could endanger the public and inability to practice due to a mental/physical condition, and action by a healthcare entity. **Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion.** All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1263 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license under a non-disciplinary remedial plan that requires:

- Within one year from the entry of the remedial plan, enroll in and complete a board approved physician coaching program.
- Within 60 days of the entry of the remedial plan, payment of a \$500 administrative fee.

This recommendation is due to academic disciplinary action that occurred during residency. **Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.**

Applicant #1993 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. Dr. Guerra, Mr. Cokinos, Mr. Denton, Dr. Farmer, and Dr. Naidu voted in favor. Mr. Gallardo and Dr. Arambula voted nay. The motion passed.

Applicant #1988 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for reinstatement of their license. This recommendation is due to unprofessional conduct and prior discipline by the Texas Medical Board, in addition to Applicant's failure to prove that the reinstatement of his license is in the best interest of the public, as required by section 164.151 of the Texas Occupations Code. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Application #1989 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license under a non-disciplinary remedial plan that requires:**

Within one year from the entry of the remedial plan, completion of 4 hours of
continuing medical education in the topic of patient communication and 4 hours
of continuing medical education in the topic of risk management approved by
the Board.

• Within 60 days of the entry of the remedial plan, payment of a \$500 administrative fee.

This recommendation is due to applicant's unprofessional conduct related to communication issues during residency. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. Mr. Denton and Mr. Gallardo voted in favor. Dr. Arambula, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Guerra, and Dr. Naidu voted nay. The motion failed. Dr. Arambula then moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. Dr. Arambula, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Guerra, and Dr. Naidu voted in favor. Mr. Denton and Mr. Gallardo voted nay. The motion passed.

Applicant #1995 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. Mr. Denton, Dr. Arambula, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Guerra, and Dr. Naidu voted in favor. Mr. Gallardo voted nay. The motion passed.

Applicant #1991 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license subject to an Agreed Order subject to the following terms and conditions:

• Public referral to the Texas Physician Health Program for evaluation and compliance with all requirements and recommendations by the program.

This recommendation is based upon the applicant being disciplined by another state, intemperate use of alcohol or drugs that could endanger the public, inability to practice due to a mental/physical condition, action taken by a healthcare entity and unprofessional conduct. **Mr.**Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed

Applicant #1992 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1994 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Arambula moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to the applicant's academic disciplinary history and time out of practice. Further, upon receipt within one calendar year of a request for a physician-in-training permit for a training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician-in-training permit. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion, All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1990 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session.

In open session, Dr. Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal be granted and they be issued an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1996 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Arambula seconded the motion. Mr. Denton, Dr. Arambula, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Guerra, and Dr. Naidu voted in favor. Mr. Gallardo voted nay. The motion passed.

Applicant #1997 did not appear before the Committee. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's application for full licensure be deferred pending the applicant's personal appearance before the committee at the next scheduled meeting. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. Mr. Denton, Dr. Arambula, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Guerra, and Dr. Naidu voted in favor. Mr. Gallardo voted nay. The motion passed.

Applicant #1998 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's request to renew his Temporary Medical Physicist License for a sixth time is denied as the Board rules do not allow for any further renewals of the temporary license. Further

direction is given to the Medical Physicist Licensure Advisory Committee to review the rules related to this issue for possible modification. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. Mr. Gallardo and Mr. Denton voted in favor. Dr. Arambula, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Guerra, Dr. Naidu and Ms. Southard voted nay. The motion failed.

Dr. Arambula then moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's request be deferred until such time the Medical Physicist Licensure Advisory Committee review the rules and possibly makes modifications to the rules. The applicant can also withdraw their application and request a refund of their fee due to his ineligibility based on current board rules. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. Dr. Arambula, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. Farmer, Dr Guerra, Dr. Naidu and Ms. Southard voted in favor. Mr. Gallardo and Mr. Denton voted nay. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Johnston reported on 4 remedial plans and 1 agreed order offered by the Executive Director and accepted by applicants. **Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 remedial plans and 1 agreed order be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor.** The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

There were 109 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that all 109 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

There were 21 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that all 21 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified.

There are 2 Acudetox Specialist applicants who met all requirements to be considered for certification by the full Board. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 Acudetox applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 4 – Report on licensure statistics.

Ms. Johnston reported that in Quarter 1 of FY17, 917 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 42 days. Ms. Johnston also reported that for Quarter 2 of FY17, as of 02/22/2017, 982 new physician licenses were issued in an average of 42 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of Licenses – Surgical Assistants.

There are none.

Agenda Item 5b - Cancellation of Licenses - Acudetox.

There are none.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applications for Initial Certification.

There were 7 applications for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the 7 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Arambula seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applications for Biennial Recertification.

There were 20 applications for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Arambula moved to recommend to the full Board that the 20 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Gallardo seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of Certification.

There were none.

Agenda Item 7 - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:01 p.m.

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

| Applicant # | Type of Application | Type of Order |
|-------------|---------------------|---------------|
| 1958 | Physician License | Remedial Plan |
| 1968 | Physician License | Remedial Plan |
| 1969 | Physician License | Remedial Plan |
| 1973 | Physician License | Remedial Plan |
| 1974 | Physician License | Agreed Order |



Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029
Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 3, 2017

FULL

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

| | M.D.'S | <u>D.O.'S</u> | <u>UK</u> | <u>TOTAL</u> |
|--|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|
| GRADUATES OF: | | | | |
| TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS | 21 | 1 | 0 | 22 |
| CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS | 45 | 13 | 0 | 58 |
| FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS | 29 | 0 | 0 | 29 |
| GRAND TOTAL | 95 | 14 | | 109 |
| LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD: | | | | |
| ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL: | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 |
| CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL: | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 |

| REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL: | 93 2 0 95 | 14 0 0 14 | 0 0 0 | 107 2 0 109 |
|--|--------------------|--------------------|-------------|----------------------|
| PUBLIC HEALTH REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL: | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| TELEMEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL: | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 |
| GRAND TOTAL | 95 | 14 | | 109 |

03/02/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING

| 1. | ABDOLLAHIAN, DAVOOD JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-2 | FULL-REG (659820) 2011 |
|-----|--|--|
| 2. | ABRAHAM, PAMELA VARGHESE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE WEST INDIES, FAC OF MED, ST AU 2001 | FULL-REG (644966) JGUSTINE, TRINIDAD- |
| 3. | ACHARJI, SUBASIT MD SCHOOL: ALL INDIA INST OF MED SCI, ANSARI NAGAR, I | FULL-REG (649992) NEW DELHI, DELHI-2002 |
| 4. | ADEJORIN, OLUWASEYI DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OYO | FULL-REG (659782) STATE, NIGERIA-2004 |
| 5. | AGARWAL, RAJENDER KUMAR MD SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL, OSMANIA UNIV, HYDERAI 2005 | FULL-REG (599276) BAD, ANDHRA PRADESH- |
| 6. | AGGARWAL, BHUVNESH MD SCHOOL: ALL INDIA INST OF MED SCI, ANSARI NAGAR, I | FULL-REG (656413) NEW DELHI, DELHI-2010 |
| 7. | ALLGOWER, LANCE FREDERICK DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO ME (COMP), POMONA, CA-1998 | FULL-REG (660972) D OF THE PACIFIC |
| 8. | ARIE, DEVIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOM | FULL-REG (585600) MA CITY-2011 |
| 9. | BAKER, JOE BLUNT IV MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUE | FULL-REG (657500) ERQUE-2010 |
| 10. | BALCH, JOSHUA BROWN MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA- | FULL-REG (654729) 2011 |
| 11. | CAMERON, BENJAMIN JACOB DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2014 | FULL-REG (583041) COLL OF OSTEO MED, |
| 12. | CAMPBELL, SUKHKAMAL BHULLAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAI | FULL-REG (658124) M-2013 |
| 12 | CEDARS LEONARD ALANIMO | FIII DEL (54866) |

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH,

DALLAS, TX-1974

03/02/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 2 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING CHAN, STANLEY UY MD 14. FULL-REG (655327) SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2003 CHAPMAN, VERNON MATTHEW MD FULL-REG (644968) 15. SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAMPA-2000 CLOR, CASEY MD FULL-REG (655246) 16. SCHOOL: BAGHDAD UNIV, BAGHDAD-1986 17. CONWAY, SUSAN ELIZABETH MD FULL-REG (582579) SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV. ALBANY-2014 18. CONYERS, JESSE MARIE MD FULL-REG (592833) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL-2015 19. COOK, JON-MICHAEL MD FULL-REG (574201) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOOL OF MEDICINE CUPECOY SINT MAARTEN-2012 20. CORADO MONTENEGRO, HENNETH ANTONIETA MD FULL-REG (655056) SCHOOL: UNIV DE CARABOBO, VALENCIA-2004 21. CUPAK, MICHAEL DO FULL-REG (581386) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV. GLENDALE, AZ-2014 22. DAVULURI, BALA KOTESWARA RAO MD FULL-REG (655893) SCHOOL: ANDHRA MED COLL, ANDHRA UNIV, VISAKHAPATNAM, ANDHRA PRADESH-1977 23. DELA CRUZ. KRISTOPHER GABAS MD FULL-REG (656320) SCHOOL: FAR EASTERN UNIV, QUEZON CITY-2009 24. DELIBERATO, MEGAN DO FULL-REG (656542) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2014 25. DENNIS, JAKE ANDREW MD FULL-REG (559293) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2011 26. DURHAM, JOSHUA LEE MD FULL-REG (523358)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTESVILLE-2006

03/02/2017 TEXASMEDICAL BOARD PAGE 3 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING 27. EOH, EUN JEONG MD FULL-REG (657484) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2012 EVERSOLE, JASON MACK DO FULL-REG (594751) 28. SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE-2015 FULL-REG (591986) 29. FLETCHER, LUKE BENJAMIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2015 30. FLORA, MONICA KAUR MD FULL-REG (659003) SCHOOL: M.S. RAMAIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE, BANGALORE UNIVERSITY, KARNATAKA-2012 FOUNTAIN, ERIC MICHAEL MD FULL-REG (660463) 31. SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2013 32. FREDERICK, DAVID MICHAEL DO FULL-REG (656972) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2012 GANCAYCO, JOHN GRACIANO MD 33. **FULL-REG (519660)** SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED. WASHINGTON-2005 34. GARZA SALINAS, FRANCISCO RAUL MD **FULL-REG (584260)** SCHOOL: UNIV AUTONOMA DE GUADALAJARA, GUADALAJARA, JALISCO-2013 35. GRECZANIK, RICHARD DO FULL-REG (596471) SCHOOL: OHIO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, ATHENS-2005 HAMADA, KHALED ALI IBRAHIM MD 36. FULL-REG (655805) SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, IRBID-2003 HARANDI, SHERVIN MD FULL-REG (565589) 37. SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2012 HARRIS, JOHN ROBERT MD FULL-REG (660009) 38. SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2011

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2013

FULL-REG (660468)

39.

HEBERTON, GEORGE ARANT MD

03/02/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 4
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING

| 40. | HEPBURN, BYRON CLAUDE MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI | FULL-REG (589823) , BETHESDA, MD-1987 |
|-------------|---|--|
| 41. | HIDAJI, FARAMARZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS- | FULL-REG (659719) 1992 |
| 42. | HONSINGER, KRISTEN LYNN MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICII CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2011 | FULL-REG (660805) NE AND SCIENCE, |
| 43. | HSU, STEVEN HUAN LING MD SCHOOL: TIANJIN MED COLL, TIANJIN (TIENTSIN) (242-48 | FULL-REG (660680) 3 PRIOR 1/71)-2006 |
| 44. | IGLEHART, ELENA IBARGUEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, F | FULL-REG (583056) HOUSTON, TX-2014 |
| 4 5. | JAIN, PREETESH MD SCHOOL: VIJAYANAGARA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIE UNIV OF HEALTH SCIENCES, BELLARY, KARNATAKA, IND | |
| 46. | JASKEY, DAVID G MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF N | FULL-REL (305289) MED, MAYWOOD-1984 |
| 4 7. | JOHNSON, ANNE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONI 2012 | FULL-REG (567561) O, SAN ANTONIO, TX- |
| 48. | JOHNSON, BLAKE ASHTON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2014 | FULL-REG (660552) DALLAS, MED SCH, |
| 4 9. | KAMDAR, NEIL MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2011 | FULL-REG (650831) |
| 50. | KC, DEVENDRA MD SCHOOL: TRIBHUVAN UNIV, INST OF MED, MAHARAJGU NEPAL-2005 | FULL-REG (643721) NG, KATHMANDU, |
| 51. | KELLY, RUSSELL F MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-19 | FULL-REG (647470) 87 |

SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2007

FULL-REG (644683)

52.

KIPP, AMY MD

03/02/2017 TEXASMEDICAL BOARD PAGE 5 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING 53. KNAUF, MARCELLA JEAN MD FULL-REG (593215) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, VERMILLION-2015 KORTY, THEODORE THOMAS DO 54. FULL-REG (593143) SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO MED, HARROGATE, TN-2015 55. KRIEG, JUDITH A MD FULL-REG (651940) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-1973 56. KRISHNAN, VAISHNAV MD FULL-REG (551472) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2010 FULL-REG (656272) 57. LEACHMAN, DAVID PMD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUERQUE-2000 58. LIEU, TIFFANY JANE MD FULL-REG (582861) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH. DALLAS, TX-2014 59. LOCK, TIFFANY HU-WAH MD FULL-REG (659829) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2014 60. FULL-REG (659727) LU, WEIXIN MD SCHOOL: SHANGHAI MED UNIV, SHANGHAI FIRST MED UNIV, SHANGHAI, CHINA-1989 61. MAHADEO, KRISMICHAEL MD FULL-REG (660110) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2003 62. MARTINEZ, MIGUEL ANGEL MD FULL-REG (656489) SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM REPUBLIC-2008 63. MAXFIELD, JUSTIN MD FULL-REG (660559) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-2014 FULL-REG (589872) 64. MAYAUD. CHRISTIAN GEORGES MD SCHOOL: HAHNEMANN UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA (AFTER 2002 USE

FULL-REG (657720)

4115)-1986

MCCLELLAN, ANDREW JOSEPH MD

SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED. HOUSTON-2011

65.

03/02/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 6
FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR
CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING

- MCGUFFEY, ROBERT MD FULL-REG (657646) 66. SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2011 MCSPADDEN, JOSHUA RYAN DO FULL-REG (597061) 67. SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2012 68. MOGRI, MUNIZA MOHAMMED MD FULL-REG (657192) SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2004 MONTGOMERY, NICOLE IRENE MD 69. FULL-REG (550301) SCHOOL: UMDNJ-ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ-2010 70. MOON, WOO MD FULL-REG (571803) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE EAST, RAMON MAGSAYSAY MEM MED CTR. QUEZON CITY-1999 71. MOSHIRI, THOMAS M MD FULL-REG (658588) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTON-2001 72. MOSSLER, JEFFREY DAVID MD FULL-REG (658635) SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2013 73. NAGABHUSHAN, MEGHNA PANNAGA DO FULL-REG (656247) SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SURG, DES MOINES IA-2013 74. NGUYEN CHEW. JENNIFER MD FULL-REG (582866) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2014 OSMAN, OSSAMA M TAWAKOL MD 75. FULL-REG (657962) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CAIRO, KASR EL AINI FAC OF MED, CAIRO (330-02 PRIOR 1/1/71)-1979 76. PANNALA, DIVYA MD FULL-REG (659901)
- SCHOOL: M.R. MED COLL, GULBARGA UNIV, GULBARGA, KARNATAKA, INDIA-2003
- 77. PASSANANTE, GIOVANNI JAMES MD FULL-REG (659168) SCHOOL: D GEFFEN SCHO OF MED UCLA, LOS ANGELES CA 90095-2009
- 78. PATEL, HARSH NALINKANT MD FULL-REG (658922)
 SCHOOL: N H L MUNICIPAL MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT, INDIA-2005

03/02/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 7 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING 79. PATEL, PRITESH DO FULL-REG (584775) SCHOOL: NEW ENGLAND COLL OF OSTEO MED, BIDDEFORD-2012 PATEL, SANA FAISAL MD 80. FULL-REG (657807) SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEWARK-2010 81. PATEL. VIMAL HARSHAD MD FULL-REG (662563) SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, ROOTSTOWN-1996 82. PHILLIPS, BRETT THOMAS MD FULL-REG (659536) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BROOK SCH OF MED, STONY **BROOK-2007** 83. PIECZALSKA, MARTA AGNIESZKA MD FULL-REG (476494) SCHOOL: JAGIELLONIAN UNIV MED COLL, KRAKOW, POLAND-1993 REEL, BRADLEY A MD FULL-REG (565088) 84. SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2010 85. RENSHAW, JOHN SCOTT MD FULL-REG (489314) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2002 86. RHODES, JEFFREY A MD FULL-REG (660635) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2011 87. ROGGE, MEGAN MD FULL-REG (660264) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2013 88. ROSEN, PHILIP ANDREW MD FULL-REG (657461) SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2008 89. SALMAN, LENORE DO FULL-REG (659291) SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YORK, OLD WESTBURY-2012 90. SEGRAVES, JUSTIN MICHAEL MD FULL-REG (660682) SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2014 91. SHAH, HALIE MD FULL-REG (657096) SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION-

2014

03/02/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 8 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING 92. SNITZER, LAUREN ALLYSON MD FULL-REG (656104) SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLE-2012 FULL-REG (656585) SONI. NITIKA MD 93. SCHOOL: BP KOIRALA INST OF HLTH SCI, DHARAN, SUNSARI DISTRICT, NEPAL-2010 94. SONNTAG, JEFFREY ROBERT DO FULL-REG (660746) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2012 95. STEVENS, CLAYTON A MD FULL-REG (655207) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-2013 96. STUART, CHRISTOPHER MD FULL-REG (575973) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-2012 97. TANNER, IMA DUCHICELA MD FULL-REG (654290) SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-2013 98. TENKE, ADAM THOMAS DO FULL-REG (659136) SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTOEPATHIC MEDICINE, BLACKSBURG, VA-2013 99. THOMAS, JACOB MD FULL-REG (659105) SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVEPORT-2014 100. THOTTIYIL, ANU MD FULL-REG (590112) SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM REPUBLIC-2001 101. TIELLEMAN, THOMAS JAMES MD FULL-REG (583463) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2014 102. TJOELKER, MICHAEL LYLE MD FULL-REG (654375) SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-1981 103. TRAN, KIM MD FULL-REG (582194) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY-2014 104. WANG, CHIACHIEN JAKE MD FULL-REG (575096) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF MED, FARMINGTON-2012

FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT MARCH, 2017 BOARD MEETING 105. WEGGE, JACQUELINE MARIE MD FULL-REG (574677) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-2008 YADAV, NAVEEN MD FULL-REG (565668) 106. SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012 107. YEH, MICHAEL KAI-HUA MD FULL-REG (661066) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2011 108. YU, ANDREW MD FULL-REG (582879) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2014 109. ZATE, SARAH METHE MD FULL-REG (594274) SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-2005

TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD

PAGE 9

03/02/2017

Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Baker, Holly
- 2. Bigalbal, Maria Christina
- 3. Buitrago, Annette
- 4. Candelaria, Sally
- 5. Cato, Victoria
- 6. Curd, Karley Anne
- 7. Ellington, Monica Jeansonne
- 8. Erik-Soussi, Taurek
- 9. Garcia, Efren
- 10. Heath, Darren Ramon
- 11. Lavoy, Danielle Marie
- 12. Lewis, Sara
- 13. Moore, Sarah
- 14. Porrata, Tony Joseph
- 15. Ridge, Esther
- 16. Salazar, Carlos Gustavo
- 17. Thomas-Hockaday, Jereka R
- 18. Webb, Quentin
- 19. Weidman, Crystal Lee
- 20. Zermeno, Daniel Washington
- 21. Zhang, Feng

Agenda Item: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Murray, Katelyn
- 2. Stanton, Kathy

Agenda Item 6a: Applicants for Initial Certification as Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. I-35 Capital Physician Group, Inc.
- 2. Lumin Healthcare
- 3. MacArthur Emergency Physicians Management, Inc.
- 4. NextGen Wellness Group, Inc.
- 5. Shifa Health
- 6. Spectrum Radiologists Services, Inc.
- 7. STSSH Physicians Organization

<u>Agenda Item 6b: Applications for Biennial Recertification as Nonprofit Health Organizations</u>

- 1. AIDS Arms Physicians, Inc.
- 2. AIDS Healthcare Foundation Texas, Inc.
- 3. Associates in Surgical Acute Care
- 4. Chambers Community Health Centers, Inc.
- 5. Choice Care Clinic I, Inc.
- 6. Choice Care Clinic II, Inc.
- 7. Choice Care Clinic III, Inc.
- 8. Community Action Corporation of South Texas
- 9. Community Health Development Inc.
- 10. Covenant Health Partners, Inc.
- 11. Longview Wellness Center, Inc.
- 12. Martin Luther King, Jr, Family Clinic, Inc.
- 13. Methodist Transplant Physicians
- 14. Methodist Urgent Care
- 15. Permian Basin Clinical Services, Inc.
- 16. Permian Physician Services Inc.
- 17. Physician Associates of Southwest Dallas
- 18. Richardson Physician Alliance
- 19. Su Clinica Familiar
- 20. The Community Health Center of Lubbock, Inc...